

Web Directory of West Bengal Hills

List of Tables

1: Apex Bodies of West Bengal

2: Legislature

3: Districts (Official Website)

Table 1. Apex Bodies in West Bengal

Name	Web address
Governors Office, West Bengal	http://rajbhavankolkata.gov.in/
Chief Minister of West Bengal	http://wbcmo.gov.in/
Official Portal of State Government	http://www.westbengal.gov.in/
Online Citizen Services Portal, West Bengal	https://eservices.wb.gov.in/
State Election Commission (SEC), West Bengal	http://wbsec.gov.in/(S(yylbzjihivyh35jysjeybnrt))/Home.aspx
State Information Commission (SIC), West Bengal	http://wbic.cgg.gov.in/home.do;jsessionid=B5351CA8DE8FF63C67018DF6105AD159
Public Service Commission, West Bengal	http://www.pscwb.org.in/
West Bengal Human Rights Commission (WBHRC)	http://wbhrc.nic.in/
West Bengal Electricity Regulatory Commission	http://www.wberc.net/

Table 2. Legislature in West Bengal

Name	Web address
Legislative Assembly, West Bengal	http://wbassembly.gov.in/

Table 3: Districts (Official Website)

Name	Web Address
Darjeeling	http://darjeeling.gov.in/

Source and further Information:

National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 03.02.2016)

Compiled by

ENVIS Team
 ENVIS Centre on Himalayan Ecology
 G.B. Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment & Development (GBPIHED)
 Kosi-Katarmal, Almora - 263 643
 Uttarakhand, India